UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

GENERAL
T/ ICEF/SR.78
14 June 1951

BRGLISH:
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

UNTTTD NATTONS TNMTERNATIONAL CHILDREN'S EMERGENCY FGtif
EXECUITVE BOARD
SUMMARY RECORD, OF THI SIVENTY-EIGHTH MEETING

Held at Headnyarters, New York,
on Tuesdey, 22 May 1951, at 10. 30,a ;-

CONI‘ENI‘Q'
‘Ouestivns of " the representation of China
- Adoption of the abenda
Reports of the Tvecutive Director of UNICEF:
(a) General nrogress reports ( 1/ ICTF/270; &/ICTF/R. 185,
E/ICEF/R.194);
(v) Special reports (E/ICEE({]_.'G{\;;;ij/:IJCEF/l’Z,lQ.“EﬁCﬁ‘/lTG§‘
Cheirhan: " Mrs. SINCLAIR Canade
Members Vi BRENDAN Austrelie
Mr. FEN'UX Beliium
" My, TTURRALDE Bolivie
Mr, de PAIVT LTITF Brazil
Mr. SHVHTQOV ' Byelorussisn Soviet Socéialist
‘ ’ Republic
Mr .. FONSEKA : ' Ceylon
. "Mr, TSAO - : Chine
'“Mias BERMARDINO Dominican R-public
‘M. APUNTE  Tcvedor

Dr. BUGNARD \F?QHQQ



E/ICEP/SR,78 -
Page 2 .

Members. (conti H
Mr. RAJAN
Mr, BANIFAH -
Mr. BAROR
Mr, ROBERTI

. Mr, WEIR

Mr. SUPHAMONGKHON
Mr, SAVUT
Mr, FOURIE
Mr, CHECHETKIN
Mr, IEDWARD

Miss IENROOT ‘
Mr. RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT
Mr. PIEIC

Representatives of sp_e_cigg,ized age neless

Mr, IEWIS

Dr. INGALIS
Secretariat:

Miss KAHN
UNICEF:

Mr, PATE

Mr. HEYWARD

Mr, SCHMITTLINGER

Mr, EGGER

Mr, CHARNOW

QUESTION OF THE REPRESENTATIOK OF CHINA

Mr. CHECHETKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu'blics) recalled that the

" India

Indonesia
Iren

Isreel
Italy

New Zealend
Switzerland

" Thailand
Turkey

Union of South Africa

~Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics

 United Kingiom of Great Britain and
 Northern Ireland - =

‘United States of America
- Uruguay

Yugoslavie
Food and Agriculturs Organigatton (FAO)
World Health O.y:-ization {WHO)

Deparﬁmept of Social Affalrs

Executive Director

Deputy Exeu.tive Director
Prograrme Co-ordinator

Director, -Furopean and Fastern
Mediterranean Regional Office

Secretary of the Executive Boa.rd

Central People 's Government of the Poople g Repu'blic of China had informed the

Secretary-General of thse United Nations that in ite view the representative of the

/Iﬁaomlntang




E/ICEF/SR.T8
Page 3

Kuomintang in o way ropresentod Chin end that his *presencb in K¢’ United Natione
vas altogé‘bher 4}legal, The Céntral Psopla's* Goverrment’ had aocb‘rdingly ssked
that the repreaentative of the Kucnintang ehould ‘be axpelléa from ‘4X1: the oi‘gb.ns
of the United Naticfis, Oh 25 Aupust 1950 Mr. Chou Enelai’, ‘the' Ministes of
Foreign Affairs of the People‘’s Republlc of China, hed informed the. Secreta.ry-
General that’ h“is Governmént hed appointed Mr. Wit Y‘un-Fu to repi'eaent chine in the
International Childrents Emergency Fund,
The WSSK delegation puppdrted the  Contrel Peqple 'sGowernment of the
People's Repudblic of China on that question and submitted the following draft - -
resolution to the Executive Boerds
“he Ebnacutive *Board of the Intérna.’oional cmmren'e Emeygency
. Fund ‘decidesy
"(1) To ‘extluds the representative’ of: the Kutmintdng frdm the-
Executive Board and the Progresme Committeé of UNICEF, apd
"(2) To invite the representative of the People’s Republic of Ukine
to participate in the work of the Executive Board.sand the
Progremms Coamuittes of UNICEF as ‘the representative of . s
Chineei.

" Mide LENROUT (Urited States of.America)-moved the adjournment of ‘the:
debabe dan that questidm for thesGuration-of the session, in acocordance with: .
rule 26 of the rules of procedure.:: The:United Steates delegation considered. that .
the Executive Bdard was in no way ocmpeteént . to adopt podttical:deeisions. Moreover,
1t felt that it was ‘entirelyimgppropriate to imvite the represontadive .of i».. ;.
Commivitat China’ to6!perticipabe -inithe, work wof the ‘United 'Nabdions .or the specielized
agencies, for the Goversment of thet.country was condusting military operations in
Korea against the forces of the United Nations,

Mr. SHVETSOV (Byelorussian SovietSociauat Republic) said, 'in support
of the USSR proposal, that the represenbativé of the Kumdnﬁang cmm not be
permitted to participate in the work of th,e Executivq Board, ’- in view of the fact

that he actual(ly repreeqnted, nObY,, Be thergfore asked that thp USSR proposal
should be put to’ t-he voto.

/Miss BERNARDENO:



E/ICEF/SR.78
Page b

- Miss BERWARDINO (Dominicen. Republic) pupported the United States .
propoaal recalling that the qneetion ‘of the representation of China had baé‘ti ':
diecussed at lepgtli in the verious’orgens of ths United Natione, gnd, in'
particular, dt'the ldst session of the Executive Beaxd of UNICEF.

et

'The. CHAIHVLAN put to the- vote the motion for: ad;ourmwnt moved by the "
United States représentdtive. « “'J ¢ . - . ‘

© . The. motion for adJoumment vag adopted by 16 vot.eg to 5, with -
k xabs‘hentions. . '

Mr. TSAO. (China) explained that he had voted in’ favour of the motion“
for adJoumment for the same reasons as had dictated his vote in ravcur nf a
similar motion at a previous gession of the Executive Bpexd.

ADOPTION oF TBZE AGEND‘\

" The CHAIRWN recalled that the Progremse Committee had asked the
suditor to make a. report £0 the Executive Board. Mro. Seller wvas to make his
report the following day. She thought that the Executive Baard might turn his
presence to good adventage by studying the report of the Comnittee on
Adminiatrative Budget. The Board could therefore hold a short privete weeting
early in. the afbarncon to hear the auditor's report and would then talce up the '
report. of the Committae on Administrative Budget. . o :

' She aleo drev t.he Board's attention to 1tems 5 and 6 of the agenda
Jand poin‘hed out th&'c 1f _the Boerd accedad to the request. of the Acﬁrieory
COnmittee it might haVe to axnend its mlee of procedure._ In those circux;:s‘t&nces,

534 would be prefemble to coneidar 1tem 6 of the agenda before procaeding with‘
1tem 5. : ' ’ !

4

The Chairman '8 Jaropoeals were ad Jted after a short disruesion.

:"»‘.-1 4 The @genda as amended was adopted. .
FEPORL‘S OF ‘I‘BE EIE.CUTIVE DIBIT,TOR OF UNICEF L
(a) " General Progress Reports (E/ICEF/].?O E/ICEF]R<185 E[ICEF/R 19&)

The CHAIRVAN reminded the members of the Board t.hat; all the reporta -
before it had: bepen cirgulated before the meeting, with the exceptlon of
documents E/ICEF/R.203 and E/ICEF/R.20k, which had been circuleted thet morning.

/sShe arnounced




E/ICEF/SR.7T8
Page 5

She ‘snnounced that Mrs Pate,, the Executive»Director, was ready to
provide the :Board with any addiﬁionsl Anformation required on the questions
dealt with in the report.:. Siﬁbe the Executive Director had drewn up his _report
on contributicns and rescurces, & number of countries had announced the scale of
their contributions for the following year. She therefore invited the
representatives of those:countries to inform the Boerd themselves.

‘Mr. RAJAN (India) said thet his country would meke 500,000 riipees; or
‘the ‘equivelent of $10L,000; available to UNICEF. |

Mr. BAROR (Israel) announced that the Isreeli Government had decided
to appropriate 9,000 Isreeli pounds, or $US 25,000, for UNICEF.'

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of Cenada, said that her
Government intended to esk the Cenadien Parliazment to appropriate 500,000
Canedian dollars for UNICEF. o

“Mr¢ PATE (Executive‘Direc*or)uadded thet a numter of other goverhments
were engaged i assessing their contributions. to UNICEE’and it was to be hoped
that they would announce their decisions before 30 June 1951.'

‘He wished to inform the Board that UFICEF had recently purchased
15 million pounds of powdered milk from the United States. That would enable it
" to continue a number of progremmes and to fulfil the obligations it had sssumed,
among others, toward the countries of the Middle East. o | 4
. UNICEF, moreover, had alreedy delivered its quota of DDT to the
countries in which it had launched en enti-meleria campaign. \ ;

He also announced that UNICEF had opened a,Begional Office fbr '
latin‘America "in Peru. R o | V

~ Lastly, on the question of assistance to Albsnla he drew the Board's

"attention to paragraph 32, of document E/ICEEYI6& ‘which stated that the

Executive Board had authorized the Administration to implement the allocation to

Albenia if it succeeded in réaching:egreement with the Albanlan Government on

. the person of a Mission Chief and staff and on a plan of- operations. If no

agreement were reached. before the next session of the Executive Board the

Albanian allocation was to be returned fo. the unallocated resources of the Fund.
/fe ennounced 1n




—_

E/Icw/sn 78

Page 6., ;" .

“
voo-

He amnounced in that connexion thet the discussione which had been
held in Paris between the Directorof the Buropean Regiopal, Office and the
Albanian‘Yepresentetive: had ‘prevem'fmitlese. B .The Administre tion therefore

* considered thet the last ‘8éntence. ef‘ paregraph 32 should: be brought:into. .

\ benefit from the allocation £0 China" Formosa ‘however, ‘was.a. province.of
* Chind end should therefore be able to &btaim part. of the $8,947,000, which had

[3

" ‘been &lloceted to China.

ety

operatién. PRI b e e Ry
M#. CHECEBIKIN (Uniéh of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked.why the
discussions between the UNICEF and Albenia had failed and why it had fict bebn
posgible to hold thet at’ Uritsd Netiops Hesdqisiteps.;  He thought that 1f the
Executive Board agreed to revoke the decision contained in the lagt. ‘sentence of
paragraph 32, 14 would ve possible to open fresh discussions and bring them to

' a ‘successful conclusion. i

PR

Mr. PATE (Executive Director) said thet in ite discuseions with the

e Aﬁl‘fba"\nien repféeeﬁtatiVe , the Admiriistretion hed sought to-clerify two points:

(1) the pérson of the Missicn Chief to be sent to-Albania; .and (2) Lhe,
programmes to be drewn up for the use of the $406,000 allocated tq Albenia.
The Administretion had set out 1ts views on the question in a communicetion

"f’”wﬁich nad ‘been’sent to the Albanian representative. in Paris on 18 December 1950,
" However, it’ 'hed not yet received & reply to thet: commnication.s . -,

As regerds the possibility of future discussions, he recallad that the
Al’benian representative had' asked ' for:en opportunity to meet end.discuss the
‘matter with the Exeéutive Director himself. The.discugsions could have been

" “held either at United Netichs: Headquarters - or elsswhere, . For his own part, he

hed felt that the best méthod would be. to hold: the meeting et New York but,
bectiuse of certein techrical difffculties, he had offered to go to Paris himself
on 11 May. However, lie hsd-not been able to arrenge e meeting with the,
Albariian representative and had therefdre not gone . to.France..

The UNICEF Administration wes well aware of Altanja's requirements and
<Wes-very anxious to assist that country, If, therefors, the Albenian Government
submitted & fresh applicetion to UNICEF, the A&ministration would take the
necessary acf,ion end would make t"he appropriate recommendatione to ‘the Board.

&

= - Mr: TEAO (China) drew the. Boarq!s attentien to paragraph 3 of
:document- E/ICEI/R 185 end said that the words "the China mainlend” which
appeared in it seemed to 1mply that t.he 1glend of Formose would not Bé able to

/After &




E /ICEF h.78 ~~~~
Page T

After a shprt discussion: betwedn Mre EEYRARD {Dapiity Bdocusive-
Directar) ond Mre ;SAO cghina), the Cheirwan said that decyment E/ICEF/R 85
merely summarized. the situation and contained 1o recommondationg. con¢erning. ‘the
_ future dlstribuﬁion of ailocétiona. It would thexefoye be sufficlent to'fnckuds
" the Chineee represez;tative's Btatement An the record -of that morningts mee“bing;

PRGNS SP

) Mr. smmsov (Byeloruseia.n Soviet; Socialiat Republio) drew attention to
pa.ragmph 13 of document E/IGEF/R.185, in which it was stated ,that the. swm o "
$23 ,000 had been allocated for the puxchase of drugs for China.and that one-half
of the d.rugs had alrea.dy been shipped to thai country. -He ingquired. wrtat th
position wa.a with regard to the othor halfs - . . . . ool RS
4 R ¥ I TR OO SN

. Mr. PA’.IE (Executive Director) replied he was unable to: provide jaccurdte
information on the question. The drugs, however, had been purchesed in ]‘ndia ‘and
that oountry had und.ertaken to ship them o China as and when they were'
nﬁnufactured.‘ The Administration knew that shipments were proceeding atcording
to plan a.nd. hoped that the normal rate of delivery would -be naintained. in%%ure.

S
P

, Mr. CEECEL‘TK[N (Uhion of Soviet Boclalist. Republics) reverted to the
question of a,ssista.nce to Albanie and asked why:the aAlbanian répresentative’ 1n
Paris had been unable to travel to the United States. ' Had f%he Urilted States
State Department refused him a visap .. - - . 0t

N 'l‘he CHAIRMAN repl.ied that & visa had not been refused it that the
completion of the necessary formalities, took .time. It was precisely im- Srder
%o save time that the Executive Director hed offered to-go to Paris« himself,

As he had just stated, howeveyr, he had been undble to’ wrange & mcetmg wi‘t;h the
Albanian represen‘oatlve. SRR DY R SR D PR ‘ R RN

Mr. PA‘.IE (Executive Director) and Miss LENROCOT- (‘United S‘Bé.’oes of
America) confirmed that ’y,hat was what had: happemds N ' R

S IS RS DRI i, /(b) Special repor‘gs._,,, |




E fICEF /SRe78
Page 8/

(b) Special reportes (E/ICEF/167, E/ICEF/LTL, E/ICEF/i16)

i Mr. PATE' (EXecutl®é Director) éxplé.ine&, with:regard’ to document
E/ICEF /167 'that b6 'had i@dé & six weeks? towr of Iatin imeriva, in the coufse,
‘of which he had ¥isited thiFteen different éountries. He had noted thet UNICEF!
éfforts hed given a tremendous impstus to ehiid irelfare work in all thoss
countrieds In a number of cases, for example, national budgetary appropridtions
for child welfare had doubled or even tripled since WWHICEF had begun to
furnish suppliésa: _ T '

In Brazid, he hed had aniopportunity of Q;B.is::uésing' mattors with
.Mxe Campos and Mre-de Paiva.Leilté who had madé themssives the pér‘f‘:itagoniéts of
child welfare work throughout Latin Amerdca. ‘The Brazilien Covernnent hed
asked UNICEF to provide assistance primexily to the nai¥éva coovinces of

Brazil; a chﬂ@-feeding demongtration programme had acceiiiwgly heen launched
_-in those ‘ér;;mces. That “programme , *whilcH haé covered sppbarizg.ely 100,000
children, hed also made 1t possible to institute a t,:ammg course Tor childe
welfare workers. .. <. - " with Mr. Fabragat,

- In Urugvay, he had been able to meet/rep*e:enw’cives of* ‘the Government
and the Presifent of the Republic himselfl, all of -whom co-operated whole-
heartedly with UNICEF. He had also had an opportunity of conferring with
repregentatives of the American International Institute: for the Protection of
Childhood .and; 0. inspect the: Institute 1tself.

_ In Argentina, he had attended the meetings. of the Pan-American
Conference on Social Security. He hoped that as the result .ef hls discussions
with the Minister of Finance and the Minister of Public Health of Argentlna,
that country might make funds available-to UNICEF s '

. In Ghile, he had attended.the meetings of the Economic¢ and Social -
Council, during itg discussion of UNICEF activities. ‘He had also been able to
discuss UNICEF-spongored programmes in Chile with the Ministed of Public Health.
He believed that the manufacture of powdercd milk which had been begun in that
country repregented an excellent investmént. of UNICEF funds, -The milk drying
plant would meke it pospible to supply milk to.approximately 100,000 children
of school age. .The vaccine-producing labaratories which had also been
establishad— by'UNIQEF ‘would enable Chile to launch a gewerel vaccination
ca.mpaign and’ to continue 1t in future yeaxrse -

/In Peru



E/ICEF [5R.78
Page 9

In Peru, he had studied a number of prograrmmes with the competent
authorities of that country and had noted that a chilld-feeding programme was
being carrled out.on a large scale. Approximately. 100,000 children of school age
benefitted under that progremme which had been recelved with enthusiasm by
teachers, parents and children alike.

In Ecvador, ho had been present at the inauguration of a new school
in Quito to which the name "UNICEF School" was givens. He had also attended the
opening of a new maternity hospital for which UNICEF had supplied the necessaxry
. equipment. The anti-tuberculosis campaign had made great strides in Ecuador,

The Scandinavian teams, accompanied by Ecusdorean teams, were able to visit the
most remote parts of the country. A number of teams from Peru, Haitl and

Costa Rice were also taking part in that work so as to familiarize themselves
with anti-tuberculosis .techniques, Lastly, Ecuador was greatly interested in -
milk conservation and hoped soon to implement a pastewrization programme.

In the countries of Central America (Panara » E1 Salvador, Nicaragua
and Guatemala), he had noted that approximately 500,000 children recelved food
under verious feeding programmes. The governments of those countries were keenly
interested in the progremmes and were allocating increasingly lerge sums for
them. The antl-melaria campaign had given excellent results in those countries
and had opened new vistas for their popuwlations.

Towards the end of his tour he had.visited Cwba, Haiti and thé Dominican
Republics The yaws eradication campaign then proceeding in Haiti was on a
larger scale than any other so far undertaken by ULICEF. 332,000 persons had
been treated with penicillin. The work wes under the direction of Dre Levithan,
the representative of WHO and UNICEF in Heitl. In the Dominican Republic, he
had discussed with the Minister of Public Health the possibility of undertaking
a similar campaign in the Republic.

In conclusion, he eaid that he had held discussions with the Cuban
authorities and he hoped thet Cuba would make a substantial contribution to
UNICEF in the future.

The CHAIRMAN thanked the Executive Director for his statomente. She
then drew the Board's attention to the table contained on page 3 of document
E /ICEF/167 vwhich Provided a summary of oporational programmes approved for

Latin America as a.—t‘ 1 April 1951.
A+ ITURRAIDE



/ICEF/SR.?B
Page 10 -

Mre ITURRALDE (Bolivia) said that he had listened to the Ixecutive
Director's statement with great interest. He regretted that Mre Pate had not
visited Bolivie, where hg would have been able to note the country’s achleverments
and requirements, :

v With regard to the section on Bolivia contained on pages h- and 5 of
docwment E/ICKF /167, he thanked the Board for the assistance it planned to
glve the Bolivia.n Govermment in its anti-typhus programme and the construction in
La Paz of a 200-bed children’s hospltal, which would also serve &s g training
cenire for doctors, nurses and social workers, as well as for child-care personnel,

l' .He wished to repeat vwhat he had already told the Committee on
Administrative Budget, ne.mely, that the most important problem was child-feeding.
UNICEF had ellocated the eum of $30,000 to assist the Bollvian Government in
this field, but the programme had not yet been carried out. The Schoolchildren's
Ald Fund in Bolivia, which was financed primarily by the sale of vostage stamps,
had established a "school lunch", He hoped that a UNICEF official would visit
Bollvia to note his country®s efforts and requiremente, Bolivia did not have
su;'fiéient resources to carry out a large-scale child-feeding programme s but was
prepared to co-operate. with UNICLF and to maeke budgetery appropristions which
would be regarded as supplementing UNICEF's contribution,

Mr. PATE .(Executive Director) regretted that he had not been able to
visit Bolivia and certain other Latin American countries, but said that the
opportunity :ha.d. not been lost irretrievably. Moreover y Mre Salsedo had visited
Bolivia in 1950 and WHO ropresentatives had gone there recently. Now that the
Fund had en office at Lima, members of the staff would be able to visit
Bol:lvié‘ from there.

Miss BERNARDINO (Dominican Republic) hoped that the Executive Directar's
tour of Latin America marked the ‘beginning of a new chapter in the Hstory of
UNICEF. She thanked the Chalrman for his remerks about the agslstence which had
been given most readily by the Dominican Republic to the work of the Fund.

She hoped that UNICEF. would be able to send & representagive to the
Dominicanv Republic who would be able to make a protracted stay.

M. de PAIVA'LEITE



E/ICEF [SR.78
Page 11

Mo PAIVA IEI”.EE (Brazil) ‘thanked the Executive Director for his
statement. He then e.eked. whether the Administration could make a brief summaxry
of the applice.tions which ha.d. been or would be made to the UNICEF by the
countries of Latln America.

The I:xecutive Directer ha.d. referred only to Ecuador's interest in
its milk Programe a.nd to the aeewtance given by the Dominican Republic. . Other
countr;_tee, however, probably had projects in mind. The Brazilian Govermment,
for its rart, had. eaid that 1t was concerned in implementing five programmes.
The informat,ion for which he was asking would be useful in discuseing the
budget. He supported the observetions made by the Bolivian representative on
the need to draw up a greater number of programmes for Latin America. He
wished to draw the Board's attention to the efforts which certain Latin American
countries had made in the field of child-welfare; the construction of a children'
hospital by the Bolivian Government was one example.

, Mr. RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguay) thanked the Ixecutive Director for the
‘interesting and instructive stateme%%/had Just made on UNICEF's work and on' the
impressions he had obltained and the observations that had been made to him dwring
his visit to Latin America. He had listened with interest to the remarks made
by the Bolwie.n representative which also held good for other countries.

To hie mind the Executive Director’s towr represented nothing less than
a crusade on behalf of children. '

Uruguay, for its part, would give UNICEF its full and entire co-operation,.
It was already paxticipating in all international child welfare schemes and 1t
had established the first Pan-American Institute for the protection of childhood,
which was dra.fting e Charter of the rights of the child.

He wondered whether the sum of $30,000 referred to in document
E/ICEF /167 was set aside for the opening of the Regional BCG Vaccination Centre
in Uruguay. 1If so, it would serve a wseful and far-reaching purpose, as the
laboratory would enable other countries to combat tuberculosis.

‘He emphasized. the :meortanee of tuberculesis and diseases of the
alimentary tract and drew particular attention to the problems raised by
congenital debi}ity and malnutrition,

JUNICEF s




E /ICEF [SR478
Page 12 ,

- - UNICEF*s operational plans'ih'Lat.ih ‘America could of céu:éée be
criticized, but it had to be .admitted that UNICEF wes remedying the evils from
which children wore suffering in Latin Américe and in the worl& at la.rge > and
which constituted the tragedy of the modern age.

The assistance and resdurces-requiired by the various 6c;1m’cr1es would
have. to be determineds In Uruguey, persons of all shades of political opinion
and all their representatives in Parliament had unenimously approved the iroting
of the sums earmaried for child welfare, The problem, moreover, involved not
only children buv motherzs, and:’ the twod words "mother" and "chila" showld not
Pe Beparated. : s

| Miss IEMROOT (Unlted Stdtes of America) spoke in praise of the Pan-
Americen Institute to which the Uruguayan fepresehtative had referred, She had
herself participrted in the work of the Institute and 1t had achieved considerable
results in the fleld of BCG vaccination.

The CHAIRMAN paid tribute to the intermti«mally-recognized contribu-
tion which Uruguay . hud. mede in that field,

M_r. SCEMITTLINGER (Programme Co-ordinator) replied on behelf of the
Administration to the questions raised by the Brazilien representative, The v
Administration had not received any applications other than those officially
subnitted. He proposed that the applications received should. beé consid.ered.
during the discussion on the budgete. :

Mr. de PAIVA IEITE (Brazil) said that he would not like to have the
applications discussed. there and then; the Board should first be given & list
of the applications in question, so as to be able to discuss them during the
debate on the budget. o

- Mr. SCHMITILINGER (Pro.granma Co-ordinator) hoped. tha.t he wnuld. be able
to submit & list of that kind at the next meetings. " ‘

/The CHAIRMAN



T

T /ICEF /SR+78
Page 13

The CHAIRMAN invited the B&ard to consider documents E/ICEF /171 and
E /ICEF /176,

Mr. EEYWARD (Deputy BXeoutiVe Di;:'ec‘oor) said that document E/ICEF/L71
represented a summary of the plans of operations approved by the Board for Asia
and the Far East, in which UNICEF was collaborating at the present times He
pointed out a mistake on the first page of that document: the date should be
1 April 1951, and not 20 October 1950. He then referred briefly to the vislt
he had made the previous March, in the company of Mr. Keene, to Thailand, Burmh)j
India and Pakistans UNICEF had had an office in Bangkok since 1946.

UNICEF!'s chiel concern wag to provide assistance which would have
lasting results. Every demonstration programme should be such that if successful
it could be implemented elsewhere in the same region. If UNICEF helped to
organize a campaign, it should be possible to continue that campaign everywhere.
He then proceeded to swmerize the contents of document E/ICEF/L76, which
contalned his report on his visit to Asia.

The‘ CHAIRMAN thanked the Deputy Executive Director for his staitement.

The meeting rose at 1 Dp.me

13/6 pems





